Repubilic of the Philippines
BULACAN AGRICULTURAL STATE COLLEGE

Office of Bids and Awards Committee
Pinaod, San lidefonso, Bulacan, Philippines 3010

November 21, 2024

Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1
Clarification

Name of | 2024-01-INFRA: Construction of 2-Storey Agroforestry Building
Project: with Rainwater Catchment Facility

ABC: Php25,000,000.00

Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to clarify and address queries of the prospective bidders

received through email on November 21, 2024.

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS’ QUERIES

BASC’s RESPONSE

For the Single Largest Completion Contract will it
be acceptable if the project completed is a
CONSTRUCTION OF SCHOOL BUILDING?

Yes, a project involving the Construction of a
School Building can be acceptable as the Single
Largest Completed Contract, provided it meets
the required criteria, such as similarity of scope,
the specified contract amount, and compliance
with the relevant terms and conditions outlined in
the bid requirements.

envelopes in bid sealing?

28 Is there a specific color coding required for the

No, there is no specific color coding required for
the envelopes in bid sealing unless explicitly
stated in the bidding documents.

attached to the Bid documents?

3. Is a Site Inspection Certificate required to be

A Site Inspection Certificate is not required to be
attached to the Bid documents unless it is
explicitly specified in the bidding requirements.

4. Do you have deadline or just specific time for site | There is no deadline for site inspection.
inspection? However, if the bidders wish to conduct a site
inspection, they must inform us ahead of time to

coordinate and schedule the visit appropriately.
S8 Is there a checklist to be given for the preparation | Yes, a checklist is already provided in the bidding
of Bid Docs? documents for the preparation of Bid Docs. The

bidding documents will be provided upon
payment of the applicable fee.

For the guidance and information of all concerned.

RONALD REAGAN T. ALONZO, Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson




